Before the

Administrative Hearing Commission

State of Missouri

MISSOURI HIGHWAY AND 
)

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION,
)



)



Petitioner,
)




)


vs.

)

No.   09-0027 MC



)

NATHAN WILLIAMS, d/b/a
)

NATHAN WILLIAMS ENTERPRISES,
)




)



Respondent.
)

DECISION

Nathan Williams, d/b/a Nathan Williams Enterprises violated § 307.400.1
 by his failure to comply with 49 CFR § 391.45(b)(1), 391.51(b)(2), 395.8(a), and 396.17(a) and (c).  
Procedure

On January 7, 2009, the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission (“the MHTC”) filed a complaint.  On March 16, 2009, Williams was personally served with our notice of complaint/notice of hearing and a copy of the complaint.  Williams did not respond to the complaint.  On May 29, 2009, the MHTC filed a motion for summary decision.  We gave Williams until June 12, 2009, to respond, but he did not.
Findings of Fact

1.
Nathan Williams does business transporting goods for compensation under the name of Nathan Williams Enterprises at 230 Winfrey Lane, Linn Creek, Missouri, 65052.  Williams is the sole owner of the business.
2.
Williams employed Joseph Roberts as a driver.  Williams owned and used in his business a 1979 Freightliner dump truck with a gross vehicle weight rating (“GVWR”) of 49,000 pounds.  

3.
On November 13, 2007, Williams allowed Roberts to operate the Freightliner to transport rock upon public highways from Linn Creek, Missouri, to Camdenton, Missouri, when Roberts had not been medically examined and certified as qualified to operate a commercial motor vehicle during the preceding 24 months.

4. 
On November 27, 2007, Williams allowed Roberts to operate the Freightliner while transporting rock upon public highways from Linn Creek, Missouri, to Camdenton, Missouri, while Williams failed to maintain the required responses to his inquiries concerning Robert’s driving record in Robert’s qualification file.
5.
On November 21, 2007, Williams allowed Roberts to operate the Freightliner to transport rock upon public highways from Linn Creek, Missouri, to Camdenton, Missouri, while allowing Roberts to do so without recording his duty status.
6.
On November 13, 2007, Williams allowed Roberts to operate the Freightliner in intrastate commerce while hauling rock upon public highways from Linn Creek, Missouri, to Camdenton, Missouri, even though the Freightliner had not been periodically inspected within the preceding 12 months.

Conclusions of Law


We have jurisdiction to hear the MHTC’s complaint.
  The MHTC must show by clear and satisfactory evidence that the Williams violated the law.


We may grant the MHTC's motion for summary decision if the MHTC establishes facts that entitle it to a favorable decision and Williams fails to genuinely dispute such facts.
  We find that the MHTC has established by clear and satisfactory evidence the violations alleged in its complaint.  We make our findings of fact and conclusions of law accordingly.

Section 307.400.1 provides: 

It is unlawful for any person to operate any commercial motor vehicle as defined in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 390.5, either singly or in combination with a trailer, as both vehicles are defined in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 390.5, unless such vehicles are equipped and operated as required by Parts 390 through 397, Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as such regulations have been and may periodically be amended, whether intrastate transportation or interstate transportation. . . .
The MHTC has the authority to enforce “any of the provisions of Parts 350 through 399 of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as those regulations have been and may periodically be amended, as they apply to motor vehicles and drivers operating in interstate or intrastate commerce within this state[.]”

Count I


Regulation 49 CFR § 391.45 provides:

Except as provided in § 391.67, the following persons must be medically examined and certified in accordance with § 391.43 as physically qualified to operate a commercial motor vehicle:

*   *   *

(b)(1) Any driver who has not been medically examined and certified as qualified to operate a commercial motor vehicle during the preceding 24 months[.]

49 CFR § 390.5 defines a commercial vehicle as:

any self-propelled or towed motor vehicle used on a highway in interstate commerce to transport passengers or property when the vehicle--

(1) Has a gross vehicle weight rating or gross combination weight rating, or gross vehicle weight or gross combination weight, of 4,536 kg (10,001 pounds) or more, whichever is greater[.]
The Freightliner is a commercial vehicle because it has a GVWR of 49,000 pounds.

Williams violated 49 CFR § 391.45(b)(1) and § 307.400.1 when he allowed Roberts to haul rock intrastate in the Freightliner on November 13, 2007, because Roberts had not been medically examined and certified as qualified to operate a commercial motor vehicle during the preceding 24 months.  
Count II


49 CFR § 391.51 provides:
(a) Each motor carrier shall maintain a driver qualification file for each driver it employs. A driver's qualification file may be combined with his/her personnel file.
(b) The qualification file for a driver must include:
*   *   *
 (2) A copy of the motor vehicle record received from each State pursuant to § 391.23(a)(1)[.]

49 CFR § 390.5 provides the following definitions:
For-hire motor carrier means a person engaged in the transportation of goods or passengers for compensation.

Motor carrier means a for-hire motor carrier or a private motor carrier.  The term includes a motor carrier's agents, officers and representatives as well as employees responsible for hiring, 
supervising, training, assigning, or dispatching of drivers and employees concerned with the installation, inspection, and maintenance of motor vehicle equipment and/or accessories.  For purposes of subchapter B, this definition includes the terms employer, and exempt motor carrier.
Williams is a motor carrier because his business transports goods for compensation.

Williams violated 49 CFR § 391.51(b)(2) and § 307.400.1 when he allowed Roberts to haul rock intrastate in the Freightliner while Williams failed to maintain the required responses to his inquiries concerning Roberts’ driving record in his qualification file.  
Count III


49 CFR § 395.8 provides:
(a) Except for a private motor carrier of passengers (nonbusiness), every motor carrier shall require every driver used by the motor carrier to record his/her duty status for each 24 hour period using the methods prescribed in either paragraphs (a)(1) or (2) of this section.
Williams violated 49 CFR § 395.8(a) and § 307.400.1 when he allowed Roberts to haul rock intrastate in the Freightliner without recording his duty status.  

Count IV


49 CFR § 396.17 provides:

(a) Every commercial motor vehicle shall be inspected as required by this section. . . .
*   *   *

(c) A motor carrier shall not use a commercial motor vehicle unless each component . . . has passed an inspection in accordance with the terms of this section at least once during the preceding 12 months and documentation of such inspection is on the vehicle. . . .
Williams violated 49 CFR § 396.17(a) and (c) and § 307.400.1 by allowing Roberts to haul rock intrastate even though the Freightliner had not been periodically inspected within the preceding 12 months.  
Summary


Williams violated § 307.400.1 by his failure to comply with federal regulations.  We cancel the hearing.

SO ORDERED on June 24, 2009.


________________________________



NIMROD T. CHAPEL, JR. 


Commissioner

	�Statutory references are to RSMo Supp. 2008, unless otherwise noted.


	�Sections 621.040 and 226.008.4.  


	�Section 622.350.


	�1 CSR 15-3.446(5)(A).


	�Section 390.201, RSMo 2000.
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